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JONATHAN UPPMAN
Chief Administrati\re Judge

STATE OF NEW YORK

UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM
25 BEAVER STREET

NEWYORK, NEWYORK 1OOO4
(212) 428-2160

March 25, 2002

Very trul

John Ei n
Deputy Counsel

MICHAEL COLODNER
Counsel

In reqponse to your recent Freedom of Information Law (.FoIL,) request
relating to the Office of Inspector General, please be advised that we are in th" p.o...,
of reviewing our records to determine which of those records are responsive to your
request and are subject to disclosure under FOIL. We anticipate thatthis process will
be completed within the next few weeks, and will respond fuily to your request at that
time.

In the interim,- our Subject Matter List, which you also requested, consists of
121 pages and costs $30.25 (l2l pages @ .25 per page). If you would like to obtain a
copy of that list, please send me a check or money order in that amount by return mail.

L{s. Elena Ruth Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 69
Gedney Station, White plains. N.y. 10605

Dear Ms. Sassower:
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